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From: Kieran Henry

To: Lenox Tweneboa

Cc: Lesley Corkill

Subject: RE: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - St Patrick"s College Science and Learning Building (SSD-
10400) (Strathfield)

Date: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 11:38:00 AM

Attachments: Metro SI - Out - No Interest Letter - St Patricks College Strathfield - SSD-10400.pdf
image001.png

Good Morning Lenox,

Thank you for inviting the EPA to provide advice on the EIS on exhibition (EXH-2856) for St
Patrick's College Science and Learning Building (SSD-10400).

As per our last correspondence on 4 December 2019 for this proposal (please see attached), the
EPA does not have any interest in the proposal as it does not require an environment protection
licence and is not being undertaken by or on behalf of a NSW Public Authority, nor are the
activities other activities for which the EPA is the appropriate regulatory authority.

Kind Regards,

Kieran Henry

Operations Officer, Regulatory Operations

Metropolitan Division, NSW Environment Protection Authority
028837 6000

kieran.henry@epa.nsw.gov.au www.epa.nsw.gov.au [ (@NSW_EPA

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or
+61 2 9995 5555

FREE FILL COULD COST

YOU A FORTUNE

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-
reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 11:29 AM

To: EPA RSD Metro Planning Mailbox <metro.planning@epa.nsw.gov.au>; EPA CSB PALMS
Helpdesk Mailbox <palms.helpdesk@epa.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Lenox Tweneboa <Lenox.Tweneboa@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - St Patrick's College Science and Learning
Building (SSD-10400) (Strathfield)

The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the St Patrick's College Science and Learning Building.
Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Lenox Tweneboa on 99955233 /at lenox.tweneboa@planning.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.

Please do not reply to this email.
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DOC19/1024736

Mr Jason Maslen
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: jason.maslen@planning.nsw.gov.au
Dear Jason,

Thank you for consulting the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) in regard to the SEARs for St
Patrick's College Science and Learning Building (SSD-10400) at 1 and 2 Edgar Street, Strathfield.

Based on the information provided, the proposal does not require an environment protection licence
under the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (the POEO Act). Furthermore, the
proposal is not being undertaken by or on behalf of a NSW Public Authority nor are the activities
other activities for which the EPA is the appropriate regulatory authority.

In view of these factors, the EPA has no further interest in the proposal and no further consultation is
required. While the EPA does not wish to be consulted we recommend that, in addition to the
requirements of the Draft SEARS, the EIS should address the following:

Basement excavations — the EIS should detail measures to collect and manage any seepage
waters from the basement/underground car parking areas to prevent pollution of waters.
Consideration should be given to waterproofing or “Tanking” and basement levels likely to interfere
with an aquifer to prevent the need for treatment and discharge of groundwater.

The EPA has published guidelines available at epa.nsw.gov.au relating to the above issue to guide
assessment of these matters.

Strathfield Council should be consulted as the appropriate regulatory authority for the proposal.

If you have any questions about this advice, please contact Kieran Henry on (02) 8837 6000 or via
email at Kieran.Henry@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sinc,e\rely
y
CRAIG FLEMMING

Unit Head Sydney Industry
Environment Protection Authority

4rezreo?

Phone 131555 Fax +61299955999 PO Box 668 L13, 10 Valentine Ave
Phone +61299955555 TTY 133677 Parramatta Parramatta NSW info@epa.nsw.gov.au
(from outside NSW) ABN 43 692 285 758 NSW 2124 Australia 2150 Australia Www.epa.nsw.gov.au
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Kind regards
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
# .
-m » | Planning,
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.
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